
memo 

To: 

From: 

Date:

Re: 

Honorable KP George, County Judge
Honorable Vincent Morales, Jr., Commissioner, Precinct 1 
Honorable Grady Prestage, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Honorable Andy Meyers, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
Honorable Ken DeMerchant, Commissioner, Precinct 4

Grant Title:

Purpose:

Grant Period:

Application Amount:

Cash Match:

Program Contact:

Grant Contact:

Cynthia Smith, Clinical Health Services

04/18/2022
HIV Prevention Services Renewal Application Contract No.HHS000077800023

FY2023 HIV Prevention Services Renewal Contract

To prevent the spread of HIV through HIV/AIDS Prevention education and testing.

September 1, 2022 - August 31, 2023

$361,384.00

N/A

Joanna Saucedo
Lilian Mbise RN, CPH, BSN, MPH

Honorable Members of Court: 

Clinical Health Services respectfully requests authorization from Commissioners Court to take all 
appropriate action on FY2023 HIV Prevention renewal application with the Department of State 
Health Services, in the amount of  $361,384.00, with no match, for the period of September 1, 2022 
through August 31, 2023.
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